
Notification of Upcoming Band 1 Works - Saint Julians (Newport)

From Owain Waters <owaters@ecovigour.com>

Date Thu 9/18/2025 9:22 AM

To nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk <nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk>; navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>; navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk <navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Cc Julian Gregory <jgregory@ecovigour.com>

 3 attachments (6 MB)

Task Brief 0384A_WAL_MGR St Julians.pdf; St Julians - Location.pdf; St Julians - Proposed Vessel Route.jpeg;

Dear NMR, MCA and Trinity House,

MGroup on behalf of Network Rail will be undertaking repairs to Saint Julians River Bridge within the next two to three months.

Grid Ref: ST 32117 90260

The works will require the use of a single safety vessels, to support the rope access technicians suspended from the structure.

Access to the watercourse will be via the small slip way upstream of the structure (third party agreement pending). Should this change, I will update yourselves.

I will forward the NRW Marine Reference number once it is provided.

I've attached the Band 1 Method Statement below for your records, which includes a map and images of the works site in relation to the wider estuary.

Kind Regards,

Owain